TO: Mr. David Meadows

FROM: Nancy McReynolds
RE: Permission to Apply For Grants
DATE: May 22, 2012

We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees
approve these grant applications on behalf of the Tupelo Public School

District.

TPSD Grant # 1219
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Purpose:

Amount Requested:

Amt. of District Match:
District Grant Contact:

TPSD Grant # 1220
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Purpose:

Amount Requested:

Amt. of District Match:
District Grant Contact:

Office of Healthy Schools

Joyner Elementary School

To support the work of Joyner’s Health Council
and encourage additional purchase of
equipment to enhance the PE Program
$500.00

$ -0-

M.A. Plasencia, Kim Foster

Mississippi Department of Education

All Schools

To support the District’s efforts in providing
services for students in need of specific dyslexia
education by providing programs, materials, and
training for teachers and staff members.
$45,000 for three years

$ -0-

To Be Named



